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Medicaid Division 

Policy and Fee-for-Service Operations 

Memorandum 
To: Adult mental health residential providers 

From: Holly Heiberg, Fee-for-Service Operations Director 

Date: Jan. 30, 2025 

Subject: Feb. 3, 2025 webinar about adult mental health residential rates 

Oregon Health Authority (OHA) is hosting a provider webinar to confirm the final rate 
increase, outline the timeline for implementation, and respond to questions.  

• Date: Monday, Feb. 3, 2025 

• Time: 2 to 3 p.m. Pacific Time 

• Link to register: 
https://www.zoomgov.com/meeting/register/ZcG10iNtTZeSX2dGTqPOlA#/regist
ration  

Why is this happening? 
Since the Dec. 24, 2024 pause of the Jan. 1, 2025 rate increase, OHA leadership has 
met with the Governor’s Office, providers, and advocates to discuss the rate 
methodology, policy priorities, and options for implementing the rate increase.  

The upcoming webinar is an opportunity to learn more about the rate standardization 
process and rate development.  

What should you do? 

Please register for the webinar and join OHA on Monday, Feb. 3, 2025, from 2 to 3 
p.m. Pacific Time. 

https://www.zoomgov.com/meeting/register/ZcG10iNtTZeSX2dGTqPOlA#/registration
https://www.zoomgov.com/meeting/register/ZcG10iNtTZeSX2dGTqPOlA#/registration
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/HSD/OHP/Announcements/Adult-MH-Residential-Rates1224.pdf
https://www.zoomgov.com/meeting/register/ZcG10iNtTZeSX2dGTqPOlA#/registration
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Questions? 
If you have any questions about this announcement, please contact Holly Heiberg at 
Holly.Heiberg@oha.oregon.gov.  

Thank you for your continued support of the Oregon Health Plan and the services you 
provide to our members. 
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